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STATE REGULATIONS APPROVED

The following regulations were approved by the
Legislative Regulation Review Committee:

none

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS

Professional Practitioners

ACUPUNCTURISTS

Huang, William, ACUP/Unlicensed/Wilton

-Petition No. 2005-0818-000-048

-Consent Order - April 7, 2006

-Cease and Desist

-Type of case: unlicensed practice of acupuncture

BARBERS & HAIRDRESSERS

Valentin, Pedro, H.C./Lic. #055028/Meriden
-Petition No. 2006-0329-000-013
-Pre-Licensure Consent Order - April 27, 2006
-$100 civil penalty; reprimand

-Type of case: pre-licensure

Korineck, Patricia, H.C./Lic. #032767/New London
-Petition No. 2006-0208-020-003

-Reinstatement Consent Order - May 25, 2006
-$600 civil penalty; reprimand

-Type of case: reinstatement

Russell, Marvet, H.C./ Lic. #047286/Hartford
-Petition No. 2006-0418-020-010
-Reinstatement Consent Order - June 1, 2006
-$200 civil penalty; reprimand

-Type of case: reinstatement

Rodriquez, Roberto, BARB/Unlicensed/Hartford
-Petition No. 2005-1012-000-059

-Consent Order — June 12, 2006

-Cease and Desist

-Type of case: unlicensed practice of barbering

Burgos, Carlos, H.C./Unlicensed/East Hartford
-Petition No. 2005-0825-000-053
-Consent Order — June 12, 2006

-Cease and Desist
-Type of case: unlicensed practice of hairdressing

Silva, Maria, H.C./Unlicensed/Danbury

-Petition No. 2005-0329-000-021

-Memorandum of Decision — June 12, 2006
-Cease and Desist

-Type of case: unlicensed practice of hairdressing

CERTIFIED ALCOHOL AND DRUG
COUNSELORS

Daluz, Michael, CADC/Lic. #000045/New Haven
-Petition No. 2006-0202-045-001
-Reinstatement Consent Order - May 17, 2006
-$600 civil penalty; reprimand

-Type of case: reinstatement

CHIROPRACTORS

Marinan, Brendan, D.C./Lic. #000537/East Hartford
-Petition No. 2004-0309-007-005

-Consent Order - May 11, 2006

-$1000 civil penalty;

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Muska, David, D.C./Lic. #000991/East Windsor
-Petition No. 2006-0208-007-002

-Interim Consent Order - May 11, 2006
-Suspended until final dispostion of petition

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related/illegal
conduct

DENTISTS

Lakes, Steven, D.M.D./Lic. #005290/Colchester
-Petition No. 2003-0715-002-047

-Consent Order - April 19, 2006

-$1000 civil penalty

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Cavalieri, Jeffrey, D.M.D./Lic. #007966/Rocky Hill
-Petition No. 2004-0908-002-070

-Consent Order — April 19, 2006

-Reprimand; one year probation: coursework in
prescribing practices; restriction of

practice: no controlled substance prescribing outside
scope of practice

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Kusovitsky, David, D.M.D./Lic. #005621/New Haven
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-Petition No. 2004-0503-002-032
-Completed probation; - April 1, 2006;
no further licensure restrictions

Yunatanov, Steve, D.D.S./Lic. #009043/Kew Gardens,
NJ

-Petition No. 2004-0909-002-074

-Completed probation; - April 1, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

DIETICIAN NUTRITIONISTS

Pacitto, Joy/Unlicensed/Rocky Hill

-Petition No. 2005-0818-000-047

-Consent Order - May 18, 2006

-Cease and Desist

-Type of case: unlicensed practice as a dietician
nutritionist

EMBALMERS

Jones, Valerie, Emb./Lic. #002452/Waterbury
-Petition No. 2002-0827-030-022
-Memorandum of Decision - April 11, 2006
-Reprimand

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Driscoll, Timothy, Emb./Lic. #001920/Torrington
-Petition No. 2005-1209-030-018
-Voluntary Surrender - April 27, 2006

Szymaszek, Carolyn, Emb./Lic. #002587/Wallingford
-Petition No. 2003-0804-030-005

-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS

VanAlstyne, Alfred, E.M.T.l./Lic. #000937/Enfield
-Petition No. 2005-0321-073-002

-Consent Order - April 11, 2006

-$500 civil penalty; probation until respondent has
completed teaching ten

courses;monitor

-Type of case: fraud/deceit

FUNERAL HOMES

Driscoll Mortuary, Inc., F.H./Lic. #000187/Torrington

-Petition No. 2005-1209-056-023
-Voluntary Surrender - June 8, 2006

LICENSED ALCOHOL AND DRUG
COUNSELORS

Williams, Susan, LADC/Lic. #000336/Blairstown, NJ
-Petition No. 2006-0404-044-001

-Reinstatement Consent Order - June 28, 2006
-Quarterly reports confirming compliance with the New
Jersey Consent Order

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKERS

Rose, Margaret, LCSW/Lic. #004756/Guilford

-Petition No. 2005-1102-058-008

-Consent Order - June 16, 2006

-Reprimand; $750 civil penalty; respondent shall comply
with any and all terms of her

program of accelerated rehabilitation

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Heitz, Gail, LCSW/Unlicensed/Westport

-Petition No. 2005-0310-000-015

-Consent Order — June 19, 2006

-Cease and Desist

-Type of case: unlicensed practice as a licensed clinical
social worker

Cabhill, William, LCSW/Unlicensed/Westport

-Petition No. 2005-0310-000-016

-Consent Order — June 19, 2006

-Cease and Desist

-Type of case: unlicensed practice as a licensed clinical
social worker

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS

Rojas, Ingrid A., M.F.T./Unlicensed/Fairfield

-Petition No. 2005-0103-000-001

-Consent Order - June 7, 2006

-Cease and Desist

-Type of case: unlicensed practice of marriage and
family therapy
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MASSAGE THERAPISTS

Stuart, Diane, M.T./Lic. #000712/West Hartford
-Petition No. 2006-0418-029-002
-Reinstatement Consent Order - June 6, 2006
-$600 civil penalty; reprimand

-Type of case: reinstatement

NURSE AIDES

Lesperance, Marie, N.A./Reg. #00187790/Stamford
-Petition No. 2006-0201-062-006

-Consent Order - April 7, 2006

-Reprimand; one year probation: employer reports; no
solo practice; retraining in safe

transfer practices

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Montalvo, Anna, N.A./Reg. #08102627/New Haven
-Petition No. 2005-0119-062-001

-Completed probation; - April 1, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

Makas, Dorota, N.A./Reg. #0466090/Kensington
-Petition No. 2004-1129-062-048

-Completed probation; - April 1, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

Davis, Joan, N.A./Reg. #0089996/Hartford
-Petition No. 2004-0831-062-033
-Completed probation; - April 1, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

Sanmartin, Marisol, N.A./Reg. #08147402/Willimantic
-Petition No. 2005-0510-062-026

-Memorandum of Decision - April 27, 2006

-Finding of patient abuse to be listed on nurse aide
registry

-Type of case: patient abuse

Gatling, Victoria, N.A./Reg. #0784872/Waterbury
-Petition No. 2005-0706-062-033

-Memorandum of Decision - April 27, 2006
-Finding of patient abuse to be listed on nurse aide
registry

-Type of case: patient abuse

Ormsby, Ena, N.A./Reg. #0079905/Windsor
-Petition No. 2005-0412-062-023
-Consent Order — April 27, 2006

-One year probation: employer reports; coursework in
patient dignity and rights
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Stewart, Cryseta, N.A./Reg. #0280405/Danbury
-Petition No. 2006-0201-062-007

-Consent Order — April 27, 2006

-One year probation: employer reports; coursework in
patient safety

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Crenshaw, Elizabeth, N.A./Reg. #08057642/Niantic
-Petition No. 2005-0505-062-024

-Consent Order - April 26, 2006

-Finding of misappropriation of resident property to be
listed on nurse aide registry

-Type of case: patient theft

Wallace, Corelle, N.A./Reg. #00666566/New Haven
-Petition No. 2006-0310-062-013
-Voluntary Surrender - April 27, 2006

Hickey, Dora, N.A./Reg. #0187763/Stamford
-Petition No. 2006-0126-062-004

-Consent Order - May 11, 2006

-One year probation: employer reports; coursework in
patient safety and transfer

techniques

-Type of case: patient neglect

Mundell, lonie, N.A./Reg. #0080475/Hartford
-Petition No. 2004-0407-062-013
-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

Hutchinson, Patricia, aka Coombs, N.A./Reg.
#00082496/Bridgeport

-Petition No. 2005-0816-062-041

-Memorandum of Decision - May 16, 2006
-Finding of patient abuse to be listed on nurse aide
registry

-Type of case: patient abuse

Guerra, Mischael, N.A./Reg. #08137558/Wolcott
-Petition No. 2005-0714-062-036

-Consent Order - May 25, 2006

-Finding of patient abuse to be listed on nurse aide
registry

-Type of case: patient abuse

Lindo, Donna, N.A./Reg. #08263772/Wallingford
-Petition No. 2005-0909-062-048
-Consent Order - May 30, 2006
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-One year probation: employer reports; no solo practice
-Type of case: patient neglect

Virgile, Lionel, N.A./Reg. #08103133/Bridgeport
-Petition No. 2004-0518-062-023

-Memorandum of Decision - May 16, 2006

-Finding of patient neglect to be listed on nurse aide
registry

-Type of case: patient neglect

Rosa, Regina, R.N./Lic. #R40364/Farmington
-Petition No. 2005-0218-010-022

-Consent Order - May 3, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

no access to controlled substances for one year
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Arnott, Loretta, L.P.N./Lic. #018490/Norwich
-Petition No. 2005-0607-011-019

-Consent Order - May 3, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

no access to controlled substances for one year
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Integlia, Patricia, L.P.N./Lic. #029657/East Haven
-Petition No. 2005-0524-011-018

-Consent Order - May 3, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

no access to controlled substances for one year
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Bouchard, Roxanne, L.P.N./Lic. #022683/Enfield
-Petition No. 2005-0119-011-001

-Memorandum of Decision - May 3, 2006
-Revocation

-Type of case: sexual misconduct/professional ethics

Hibson, Lisa, R.N./Lic. #E55626/West Haven

-Petition No. 2005-0901-010-071

-Consent Order - May 3, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

no access to controlled substances for the first year after
returning to work as a nurse

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Butler-Googe, Doris, R.N./Lic. #£48255/Hartford
-Petition No. 2005-0404-010-037

-Consent Order - May 3, 2006

-Reprimand; one year probation: employer reports; no
solo practice; coursework in

cardio-pulmonary resuscitation and in patients rights
-Type of case: negligence

Parent, Marcia, R.N./Lic. #E56454/Oakville
-Petition No. 2006-0329-010-024
-Summary suspension — May 3, 2006

Anderson, Lori, R.N./Lic. #061580/Larchmont, NY
-Petition No. 2005-1215-010-100
-Voluntary Surrender - May 11, 2006

Birney, Erinn, R.N./Lic. #061801/Milford

-Petition No. 2005-0314-010-028

-Second Amended Consent Order - May 17, 2006
-Four and one half years probation: random urine
screens; therapy; employer reports;

no solo practice; no access to controlled substances for
one year; modification of

Consent Order of March 1, 2004 to extend probation to
four and one half years

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related/violation of
probation

Krikscium, Donna, L.P.N./Lic. #025353/Oakdale
-Petition No. 2005-0901-011-034/2005-0504-011-013
-Memorandum of Decision - May 17, 2006

-Revocation

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related/violation of
probation

Olander, Susan, R.N./Lic. #E44353/Windsor
-Petition No. 2006-0310-010-019
-Summary suspension — May 15, 2006

Norris, Laquita, N.A./Reg. #00248371/New Haven
-Petition No. 2006-0328-062-017

-Consent Order - June 6, 2006

-Reprimand; one year probation: employer reports; no
solo practice; coursework in

resident rights and confidentiality; not be employed for a
personnel provider, or as a

home health aide

-Type of case: patient abuse

NURSES

Sittnick, Kenneth, R.N./Lic. #£E38638/East Haven
-Petition No. 2005-1130-010-096

-Consent Order - April 5, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

no access to controlled substances for one year
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related
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Sandwith, Michelle, R.N./Lic. #R52379/Cheshire
-Petition No. 2006-0119-010-005

-Consent Order - April 5, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

no access to controlled substances for one year
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Lopa, Patricia, R.N./Lic. #R56598/Branford
-Petition No. 2005-0801-010-062
-Memorandum of Decision - April 5, 2006
-Revocation

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Spiett-Boyko, Coleen, L.P.N./Lic. #027280/Plainville
-Petition No. 2005-0418-011-010

-Memoradum of Decision - April 5, 2006

-Two year probation: random urine screens; employer
reports; forty hours of one on one

supervised medication administration; if pursuing further
training must provide copy of

Memorandum of Decision to the educational institution
or instructor; quarterly reports

from physician confirming her compliance with her
treatment plan for chronic pain

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related
/incompetence/negligence

Schroeder, Virginia, R.N./Lic. #062571/East Hampton
-Petition No. 2004-0712-010-059
-Voluntary Surrender - April 7, 2006

Allen, Colleen, L.P.N./Lic. #016924/Branford
-Petition No. 2005-0815-011-032

-Memorandum of Decision - April 19, 2006
-Probation extended to April 30, 2009: random urine
screens; therapy; employer reports

-Type of case: violation of probation

Brocious, Melissa, R.N./Lic. #067817/Union, ME
-Petition No. 2005-0125-010-012

-Completed suspension - March 15, 2006;
followed by probation

Dougherty, Kristi, R.N./Lic. #R49325/Vernon
-Petition No. 2004-0308-010-017

-Bench Decision - April 19, 2006
-Dismissed

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Nye, Mitchell, R.N./Lic. #£59231/Bristol
-Petition No. 2005-0812-010-067
-Consent Order - April 19, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

no access to controlled substances for one year
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Delvecchio, Susan, R.N./Lic. #£E46802/Hamden
-Petition No. 2006-0303-010-018
-Summary suspension — April 19, 2006

Garcia, Elizabeth, L.P.N./Lic. #023089/West Hartford
-Petition No. 2006-0403-011-009
-Summary suspension — April 19, 2006

Fenn, Meg, A.P.R.N./R.N./Lic.
#001838/E53716/Prospect

-Petition No. 2006-0317-012-001/2006-0317-010-022
-Summary suspension — April 19, 2006

Adorno, Christine, R.N./Lic. #£57436/Hartford
-Petition No. 2006-0315-010-021
-Summary suspension — April 19, 2006

Nesklada, Susan, R.N./Lic. #£33286/Berlin
-Petition No. 2001-0611-010-036
-Completed probation; - April 3, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

Morgan, Laurene, R.N./Lic. #R42117/Wolcott
-Petition No. 2003-1007-010-084

-Consent Order - June 7, 2006

-Reprimand; $2000 civil penalty

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Babis, Heather, L.P.N./Lic. #030906/Monroe
-Petition No. 2005-0916-011-035
-Memorandum of Decision - June 7, 2006
-Revocation

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Rinaldi, Lynn, L.P.N./Lic. #030129/Clinton
-Petition No. 2006-0407-011-012
-Reinstatement Consent Order - June 1, 2006
-$100 civil penalty; reprimand

-Type of case: reinstatement

Terry, Herbert, L.P.N./Lic. #029490/Waterbury
-Petition No. 2006-0404-011-010

-Reinstatement Consent Order - June 1, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

retraining in refresher nursing; no access to controlled
substances for one year

-Type of case: reinstatement
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Tomanio, Sara, R.N./Lic. #£52426/Seymour
-Petition No. 2006-0413-010-030
-Summary suspension — June 7, 2006

Dushay, Ruth, R.N./Lic. #E60422/Monroe
-Petition No. 2006-0418-010-031
-Summary suspension — June 7, 2006

Wilson, Orphia, R.N./Lic. #£56160/Windsor
-Petition No. 2006-0327-010-023
-Summary suspension — June 7, 2006

Bilodeau, Marc, R.N./Lic. #066403/Meriden
-Petition No. 2006-0515-010-041
-Summary suspension — June 7, 2006

Taylor, Sharon, L.P.N./Lic. #012507/Putnam
-Petition No. 2005-1027-011-042

-Consent Order - June 21, 2006

-Reprimand; $500 civil penalty; one year probation:
employer reports; no solo practice;

coursework in patient rights

-Type of case: patient abuse

Lee, Mary, R.N./Lic. #062578/Cornwall Ontario, Canada
-Petition No. 2005-0927-010-074

-Memorandum of Decision - June 21, 2006

-Revocation

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Grigaitis, Christopher, L.P.N./Lic. #024600/Enfield
-Petition No. 2005-0927-011-037

-Memorandum of Decision - June 21, 2006
-Revocation

-Type of case: violation of probation

Waido, Kathleen, R.N./Lic. #E56641/Niantic
-Petition No. 2004-1027-001-095
-Memorandum of Decision - June 21, 2006
-$500 civil penalty

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

D’Agostino, Elizabeth, R.N. /Lic. #£51287/West Haven
-Petition No. 2005-0928-010-075

-Memorandum of Decision — June 21, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

nurse refresher course; no access to controlled
substances for one year

-Type of case: reinstatement

Stoner, Sherry, L.P.N/ Lic. #029208/New London
-Petition No. 2005-1122-011-045
-Memorandum of Decision — June 21, 2006

-Suspended six months, concurrent probation; four year
probation: random urine

screens; therapy; employer reports; no solo practice; no
access to controlled

substances for one year; thirty days prior to suspension
must have psychological

evaluation

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Carroll, Barbara, L.P.N./Lic. #014260/Dayville
-Petition No. 2006-0503-011-013

-Interim Consent Order - June 21, 2006
-Suspended until petition is resolved

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Stasulli, Christine, R.N./Lic. #R17802/Wallingford
-Petition No. 2006-0222-010-015
-Summary suspension — June 21, 2006

Tomanio, Sara, R.N./Lic. #£52426/Seymour
-Petition No. 2006-0413-010-030
-Voluntary Surrender - June 20, 2006

Minicucci, Valerie, R.N./Lic. #£60568/North Branford
-Petition No. 2002-0208-010-008

-Completed probation; - June 15, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS

Moffie, Calvin, N.H.A./Lic. #000738/Wallingford
-Petition No. 2006-0208-036-001

-Voluntary Surrender Agreement Not To Renew or
Reinstate - April 27, 2006

OPTICIANS

Fine, Jeffrey, OPTC/Lic. #001105/Middletown
-Petition No. 990428-038-002

-Completed probation; - April 24, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

PHYSICIANS

Sica, Robban, M.D./Lic. #026453/Trumbull
-Petition No. 2002-0306-001-043
-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006;
no further licensure restrictions

Gross, Ronald, M.D./Lic. #023269/Hartford
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-Petition No. 2005-0531-001-143
-Consent Order - April 18, 2006
-$5000. civil penalty

-Type of case: negligence

Ciarcia, James, M.D./Lic. #022385/Guilford
-Petition No. 2004-1112-001-255

-Consent Order - April 18, 2006

-$1,500 civil penalty

-Type of case: professional ethics

Ertl, Christian, M.D./Lic. #036846/Burlington
-Petition No. 2003-1030-001-244
-Memorandum of Decision - April 18, 2006
-Dismissed

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Kaushal, Vaidya, M.D./Lic. #042650/Trumbull
-Petition No. 2006-0330-001-057
-Voluntary Surrender - April 28, 2006

Chong, Laurence, M.D./Lic. #035435/Middletown
-Petition No. 2003-0618-001-143

-Completed probation; - May 1, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

Balint, Steven, M.D./Lic. #032984/Bridgeport
-Petition No. 2005-0919-001-233

-Consent Order - May 16, 2006

-Five year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
employer reports; no solo practice;

respondent shall provide Consent Order to any other
state at time respondent is

applying for licensure

-Type of case: substance abuse/alcohol related

Acampora, Gregory, M.D./Lic. 027050/New Haven
-Petition No. 2004-1201-001-273

-First Amended Modification of Consent Order - May 23,
2006

-Respondent agrees that for the duration of his license
probation and for as long as he

remains licensed to practice medicine in the State of
Connecticut, he shall obtain

written approval from the Department prior to any
change in his employment as a

physician in the State, and/or accepting any position or
performing any volunteer work

that is conditioned upon his being licensed as a
physician in this State.

-Type of case: reinstatement

Vohr, Fred, M.D./Lic. #041223/Charleston, RI
-Petition No. 2006-0208-001-027

-Consent Order - May 16, 2006

-Respondent shall comply with any and all terms
contained within the State of Rhode

Island Board of Medical Licensure and Disicipline Order
dated January 23, 2006

-Type of case: professional ethics

Horbal, Terrance, M.D./Lic. #033304/Huntington
-Petition No. 2004-0610-001-130

-Memorandum of Decision - May 16, 2006

-$1500 civil penalty; Respondent shall inform the
Department if he plans to return to the

practice of medicine; respondent shall provide his
employer with a copy of the

Memorandum of Decision

-Type of case: drug related

Sherman, Roy, M.D./Lic. #010494/New Hartford
-Petition No. 2006-0511-001-092
-Voluntary Surrender - June 5, 2006

Brenes, Joseph, M.D./Lic. #019732/Wolcott
-Petition No. 2004-1206-001-280

-Consent Order - June 20, 2006
-Reprimand; $4,000 civil penalty

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Pevsner, Paul, M.D./Lic. #035256/New York, NY
-Petition No. 2005-0621-001-158

-Consent Order - June 20, 2006

-Reprimand; respondent's license shall be suspended
for a period of five years

concurrently and concordantly with each and every term
of the New Jersey Order.

The first two years of said suspension shall be served as
an active suspension, with

the remainder to be stayed contingent with respondent's
compliance with the New

Jersey Order.

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Maros, Anca, M.D./Lic. #022445/Scotsdale, AZ
-Petition No. 2006-0302-001-041

-Consent Order - June 20, 2006

-Respondent shall comply with any and all terms
contained within the Arizona Medical

Board Decree of Censure and Probation. If respondent
intends to return to practice

in Connecticut respondent shall give notice in writing to
Department no less than

ninety days prior to commencing practice

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Silberman, Charles, M.D./Lic. #012748/Westport
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-Petition No. 2005-0628-001-161

-Consent Order - June 20, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;
respondent's license is

permanently restricted in that he may not prescribe or
dispense any medication for his

family, friends or himself

-Type of case: drug related

Campo, Alfonse, M.D./Lic. #027570/Fairfield
-Petition No. 2003-0804-001-180
-Memorandum of Decision - June 20, 2006
-Dismissed

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

Dieffenbach, Eric, M.D./Lic. #032401/New Canaan
-Petition No. 2006-0517-001-099

-Interim Consent Order - June 20, 2006
-Suspended until petition is resolved

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Schiano, Carl, D.O./Lic. #000516/Naugatuck
-Petition No. 2005-0218-001-051
-Summary suspension — June 20, 2006

Kassa, Agegnehu, M.D./Resident/Waterbury
-Petition No. 2006-0323-079-002
-Summary suspension — June 20, 2006

PHYSICIANS ASSISTANTS

Lucas, Robert, P.A./Lic. #000371/Norwalk
-Petition No. 2002-1209-023-007
-Completed probation; - April 18, 2006;
no further licensure restrictions

Foley, Dennis, P.A./Lic. #000317/Burlington

-Petition No. 2005-0714-023-005

-Consent Order - June 20, 2006

-Reprimand; one year probation; employer reports;
monitor; coursework in

management of patients with chronic pain, history of
substance abuse,

documentation standards and prescribing practices; a
licensed physician

must co-sign all prescriptions for controlled substances
written by respondent

for the entire period of probation

-Type of case: drug related

Strigum, Debra, P.A./Lic. #000937/Coventry
-Petition No. 2001-1205-023-004

-Completed probation; - June 1, 2006;
no further licensure restrictions

Fedak, Jason, P.A./Lic. #001470/New Milford

-Petition No. 2006-0323-023-002

-Consent Order - June 20, 2006

-Reprimand; respondent shall not dispense, admimister
or prescribe controlled

substances for himself or his family members except in
cases of medical emergency

-Type of case: drug related

PHYSICAL THERAPISTS

Dorman, Lori, R.P.T./Lic. #006944/Plainville
-Petition No. 2006-0316-014-001
-Summary suspension — April 26, 2006

PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS

Thorson, John, P.C./Lic. #000009/Bethel
-Petition No. 2005-1018-046-004
-Voluntary Surrender - April 12, 2006

PSYCHOLOGISTS

Polstein, Nancy, Ph.D./Lic. #002094/Fairfield
-Petition No. 2006-0303-008-003
-Reinstatement Consent Order - April 12, 2006
-$900 civil penalty; reprimand

-Type of case: reinstatement

Berzins, Lisa, Ph.D./Lic. #001368, West Hartford
-Petition No. 2005-0712-008-008

-Consent Order — April 28, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy; no
solo practice

-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTIONERS

Brault, Paige, R.C.P./Lic. #000202/Marlborough
-Petition No. 2006-0301-026-001
-Voluntary Surrender - April 1, 2006
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VETERINARIANS

Ducor, Donald, D.V.M./Lic. #001447/Farmington
-Petition No. 2005-0927-047-024
-Consent Order - February 15, 2006

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy;

monitor
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related

Preli, Kenneth, D.V.M./Lic. #001913/Orange
-Petition No. 2002-1105-047-037
-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006;

no further licensure restrictions

Danetz, Mark, D.V.M./Lic. #002302/Clinton
-Petition No. 2002-0806-047-026
-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006;

APPEALS

- none -
CORRECTIONS

- none -

Community Based Regulation

DAYCARE LICENSURE ACTIONS

Roque, Janet

45 North First Street

Meriden, CT 06451

Family Day Care Home License #52804
- Voluntary Surrender - 04/03/2006

Battista, Kelly

212R Maple Ave.

Durham, CT 06422

Family Day Care Home License #23895

- Consent Order - 04/04/2006

- Related to: capacity, supervision, hazards, first
aid training, records, fire safety*

Darrell, Amelia

145 Platt Street

Bridgeport, CT 06606

Family Day Care Home License #53822

- Consent Order - 04/06/2006
- Related to: lllegal care

Bretko, Bonnie

117 Westminster Street

Hamden, CT 06518

Family Day Care Home License #17216

- Consent Order - 04/07/2006

- Related to: capacity, supervision, hazards,
awareness of regulations, sufficient play
equipment, infant toddler restriction, diapering,

Reid, Marcia

126 Plam Street

Hartford, CT 06112

Family Day Care Home License #41290

- Summary Suspension - 04/07/2006

- Related to: pending DCF, supervision and safety,
parent communication, records

Rebecca Zubritsky

Dba Great Start Day Care

48 Allen Drive

Uncasville, CT 06382

Group Day Care Home License #00649
- Voluntary Surrender - 04/12/2006

Fabrycki, Lori

3 South Geraldine Drive

Ellington, CT 06029

Family Day Care Home License #41059

- Consent Order - 04/19/2006

- Related to: capacity, supervision, hazards,
records, awareness of regulations, administration of

Hyslop-Antunes, Cheryl

25 Wood Street

West Haven, CT 06516

Family Day Care Home License #32908

- Summary Suspension - 04/21/2006

- Related to: access, infant/toddler restriction,
hazards, records

Vives, Nerelda

64 Horse Plain Rd Apt. 103

New Britain, CT

Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 04/21/2006
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- Related to: llegal care

Kids Town, LLC

Dba Kid's Town, LLC

835 Wolcott Street

Waterbury, CT 06704

Child Care Center License #16005

- Consent Order - 04/21/2006

- Related to: neglect, supervision, staffing, group
size, communication with parents, licensed space,
hazards, under three endorsement, child/staff

Root, Leanne

22 Huntington Street

Shelton, CT 06484

Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 04/26/2006

- Related to: lllegal care

Jensen, Patricia

1144 Bucks Hill Road

Southbury, CT 06488

Family Day Care Home License #53358

- Summary Suspension - 04/26/2006

- Related to: supervision, diapering, records,

Apicerno, Ellen

90 Myrtle Street

Shelton, CT 06484

Family Day Care Home Applicant
- Denial WithDrawn - 04/27/2006

C.AS.T.L.E. INC

Dba C.AS.T.L.E., INC

396 Halls Hill Road

Colchester, CT 06415

Child Care Center License #14427

- Consent Order - 04/28/2006

- Related to: supervision, mandated reporting*

Washington, Nadine

7 Henderson Drive

East Hartford, CT 06108

Family Day Care Home Applicant
- Denial WithDrawn - 05/01/2006

Getz, Donna
10

289 Hall Hill Road

Somers, CT

Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 05/04/2006

- Related to: lllegal care

Melton, Theresa
1006 Reservoir Avenue
Bridgeport, CT 06606
Family Day Care Home License #21064
- Consent Order - 05/04/2006
- Related to: supervision, staffing, capacity,

Karalus, Leslie

Dba Preschool Playmates

521 Manchester Road

East Glastonbury, CT 06033

Group Day Care Home License #15670

- Consent Order - 05/05/2006

- Related to: supervision, staff/child ratios, local
approvals, hazards, administration of medication,
records, first aid/CPR coverage, licensed space,
diapering*

Children's Choice Lrng Center of EH, LLC

Dba Children's Choice Learning Center of EH, LLC
1184 Burnside Ave

East Hartford, CT 06108

Child Care Center License #14302

- Consent Order - 05/05/2006

- Related to: abuse, neglect, discipline, staffing,
ratio, supervision, records, mandated reporting,
individual plan of care, parent communication,
hazards, under three endorsement, diapering,
administration of medication*

Scirocco, Angela

541 Eastern Street Apt. 40

New Haven, CT 06513
Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 05/08/2006

- Related to: illegal care

Anderson, Lisa

256 Town Hill Road

Plymouth, CT 06782

Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Civil Penalty - 05/16/2006

- Related to: illegal care
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Guarna, Joanna

15 Woodacres Lane

Monroe, CT 06468

Family Day Care Home Applicant
- Denial WithDrawn - 05/17/2006

Rudman, Charlette
126 Farrows Street
Putnam, CT 06260
Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 05/17/2006
- Related to: illegal care

A Place to Grow Too, LLC

Dba A Place to Grow

609 North Main Street
Southington, CT 06489
Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Denial - 05/18/2006

- Related to: false statements

A Place to Grow Too, LLC

Dba A Place to Grow

110 Hopmeadow Street, Suite 400
Weatogue, CT 06089

Unlicensed Child Care Operation

- Denial - 05/18/2006

- Related to: false statement

A Place to Grow Too, LLC

Dba A Place to Grow Too

271 Enterprise Drive

Bristol, CT 06010

Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Denial - 05/18/2006

- Related to: false statements

Tottly New Services Corp.

Dba Imagination Station

150 Highland Avenue

Cheshire, CT 06410

Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Denial - 05/18/2006

- Related to: false statements
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Green, Catherine

284 Ellington Road

East hartford, Ct 06108

Family Day Care Home License #45460
- Voluntary Surrender - 05/19/2006

Chesky, Vivian
81 Hilltop Drive
Manchester, CT 06040
Family Day Care Home License #31617
- Revocation - 05/19/2006
- Related to: household environment, judgment,
records*

Ciambriello, Mary

53 Flint Street

Trumbull, CT 06611

Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 05/23/2006

- Related to: lllegal care*

A Paradise for Children, LLC

Dba A Paradise for Children

284 N. Maple Street

Enfield, CT 06082

Child Care Center License #16153

- Consent Order - 05/25/2006

- Related to: programs and services, supervison,
child/staff ratios, school-age endorsement, under
three endorsement, records*

Corletto, Gladys

684 West Taft

Birdgeport, CT 06604
Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 06/02/2006

- Related to: illegal care

Ochoa, Ada

61 Dix Street

Hamden, CT

Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 06/09/2006

- Related to: illegal care

Arbelo, Natalie

91 Albert Avenue

Stratford, CT 06614

Family Day Care Home Applicant
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- Denial - 06/13/2006
- Related to: false statement

Havens, Kathleen

337 Oxbow Drive

Torrington, CT 06790

Family Day Care Home Applicant

- Denial - 06/13/2006

- Related to: false statement, past history of
non-compliance

Pittman, Shaquana

71B Weybosset Street

New Haven, CT 06513

Family Day Care Home Applicant
- Denial - 06/15/2006

- Related to: false statement

Julie Rhodes-Purvis

Dba My Second Home

18 King Street

Old Saybrook, CT 06475

Child Care Center License #13717

- Consent Order - 06/16/2006

- Related to: abuse, mandated reporting, programs
and services, discipline,U3 child/staff ratio, group

Dando, Inc.

Dba The Calloway House

106 Kent Lane

Trumbull, CT 06611

Group Day Care Home License #00607

- Summary Suspension - 06/16/2006

- Related to: capacity, ratio, group size,
supervision, pool & hot tub accessible, physical
plant, fire safety code*

Hernandez, Gloria

30 Pearl Street

Willimantic, CT 06226
Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 06/16/2006

- Related to: illegal care

Lopez-Martin, Kathlene

216 Lakeview Avenue
Waterbury, CT 06705

Family Day Care Home Applicant
- Denial - 06/22/2006
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- Related to: past history of non-compliance

Reyes, Minerva

28 Ellsworth Street #1

Hartford, CT 06114

Family Day Care Home License #51909
- Voluntary Surrender - 06/22/2006

The Farmington Academy of Farmington, CT
Dba The Farmington Academy

11 Talcott Notch Road

Farmington, CT 06032

Unlicensed Child Care Operation

- Consent Order - 06/27/2006

- Related to: illegal child care operation

Rollo, Danette

104 King Street

Stratford, CT 06614

Family Day Care Home Applicant
- Denial - 06/28/2006

- Related to: False statement

Perkins, Geneva

8-10 West Street

New Haven, CT 06519

Family Day Care Home Applicant
- Denial - 06/28/2006

- Related to: false statement

D'Amato, Cynthia

95 Twin Lakes Road

North Branford, CT 06471
Unlicensed Child Care Operation
- Consent Order - 06/29/2006

- Related to: lllegal care*

Health Care Institutions

ADVERSE LICENSURE ACTIONS

GENERAL HOSPITALS
Hospital of Saint Raphael

1450 Chapel Street

New Haven, CT 06511
-Consent Order — April 13, 2006
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-Civil monetary fine — $18,000
-Related to patient care and services

HOME HEALTH CARE AGENCIES
Patient Care of New Haven

1 Church Street, 5" Floor

New Haven, CT 06510

- Modified Consent Agreement — April 27, 2006
- Civil monetary fine - $1,000

- Related to patient care and services

Enfield Visiting Nurse Association
101 Phoenix Avenue

Enfield, CT 06083

- Consent Order — June 27, 2006

- Civil monetary fine - $2,000

- Related to patient care and services

Hebrew Health Care Home Health Care Agency
One Abrahms Boulevard

West Hartford, CT 06117

- Consent Agreement — June 27, 2006

- Civil monetary fine - $550

- Related to patient care and services

NURSING HOMES

Northbridge Healthcare Center

2875 Main Street

Bridgeport, CT 06606

- Modified Consent Agreement — April 27, 2006
- Related to patient care and services

Wethersfield Health Care Center

341 Jordan Lane

Wethersfield, CT 06109

- Modified Consent Order — May 16, 2006
- Related to patient care and services

CIVIL FINES

Nursing Homes

St. Mary Home

2021 Albany Avenue

West Hartford, CT 06117

- Class B Civil Fine, $3,000 — March 23, 2006
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- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out physician’s orders and/or patient
accident/incident

Andrew House Healthcare

66 Clinic Drive

New Britain, CT 06051

- Class B Civil Fine, $685 — March 20, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient and/or medication
administration and/or patient accident/incident

The New Coleman Park Health & Rehabilitation Center
62 Coleman Street

Bridgeport, CT 06604

- Class B Civil Fine, $650 — January 12, 2006

- Related to flammable liquid storage and/or failure to
monitor patient condition and/or nursing assessments
and/or patient accident/incident

Subacute Center of Bristol

23 Fair Street

Bristol, CT 06010

- Class B Civil Fine, $580 — March 1, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out physician’s orders

Candlewood Valley Health & Rehabilitation Center
30 Park Lane East

New Milford, CT 06776

- Class B Civil Fine, $615 — February 15, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
patient accident/incident

High View Healthcare Center

600 Highland A venue

Middletown, CT 06457

- Class B Civil Fine, $640 — March 15, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out patient care plan

Camelot Nursing & Rehabilitation Center
89 Viets Extension

New London, CT 06320

- Class A Civil Fine, $745 — March 23, 2006
- Related to physician notification

Camelot Nursing & Rehabilitation Center

89 Viets Extension

New London, CT 06320

- Class B Civil Fine, $580 — March 23, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
nursing assessments and/or patient accident/incident
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Newington Health Care Center

240 Church Street

Newington, CT 06111

- Class B Civil Fine, $710 — March 29, 2006

- Related to facility administration and/or failure to
monitor patient condition and/or patient accident/incident

Fox Hill Center

22 South Street

Rockville, CT 06066

- Class B Civil Fine, $780 — March 9, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
patient accident/incident

Maple View Manor

856 Maple Street

Rocky Hill, CT 06067

- Class B Civil Fine, $450 — September 2, 2005

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out patient care plan

Riverside Health & Rehabilitation Center

745 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

- Class B Civil Fine, $650 — March 1, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out physician’s orders and/or patient
accident/incident

St. Joseph’s Manor

6448 Main Street

Trumbull, CT 06611

- Class B Civil Fine, $675 — September 23, 2005

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
patient accident/incident

The Suffield House

One Canal Road

Suffield, CT 06078

- Class B Civil Fine, &180 — June 13, 2005

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
patient accident/incident

Orange Health Care Center
225 Boston Post Road
Orange, CT 06477
- Class B Civil Fine, $745 — April 25, 2005
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition
and/or patient accident/incident

Westfield Care and Rehabilitation Center
65 Westfield Road
Meriden, CT 06450
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- Class B Civil Fine, $675 — December 13, 2005
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
patient accident/incident

Crescent Manor

1243 West Main Street

Waterbury, CT 06708

- Class B Civil Fine, $650 — December 6, 2005
- Related to failure to monitor patient

Jewish Home for the Aged, Inc.

169 Davenport Avenue

New Haven, CT 06519

- Class B Civil Fine, $650 — April 21, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out patient care plan and/or patient
accident/incident

Oakcliff Convalescent Home, Inc.

71 Plaza Avenue

Waterbury, CT 06710

- Class B Civil Fine, $510 — December 14, 2005

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
nursing assessments and/or patient accident/incident

Bridgeport Manor

540 Bond Street

Bridgeport, CT 06610

- Class A Civil Fine, $805 — February 22, 2006
- Related to physician notification

Bridgeport Manor

540 Bond Street

Bridgeport, CT 06610

- Class B Civil Fine, $3,000 — February 22, 2006

- Related to failure to maintain equipment operation
and/or monitor patient condition and/or nursing
assessments and/or patient accident/incident

Laurel Ridge Health Care Center

642 Danbury Road

Ridgefield, CT 0687

- Class B Civil Fine, $650 — April 19, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out patient care plan and/or patient
accident/incident

Shelton Lakes Health Care Center, Inc.

5 Lake Road

Shelton, CT 06484

- Class B Civil Fine, $640 — April 20, 2006

- Related to failure to maintain equipment operation

Greenwich Woods Health Care Center
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1165 King Street

Greenwich, CT 06831

- Class B Civil Fine, $685 — May 1, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out patient care plan and/or care and services

Pierce Memorial Baptist Home, Inc.

44 Canterbury Road

Brooklyn, CT 06234

- Class B Civil Fine, $110 — May 9, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
medication administration and/or patient
accident/incident

Notre Dame Convalescent Home, Inc.

76 West Rocks Road

Norwalk, CT 06851

- Class B Civil Fine, $450 — April 25, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
patient accident/incident

The Rosegarden Health & Rehabilitation Center
3584 East Main Street
Waterbury, CT 06705
- Class B Civil Fine, $650 — May 8, 2006
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition
and/or carry out patient care plan and/or patient
accident/incident

Woodlake at Tolland

26 Shenipsit Lake Road

Tolland, CT 06084

- Class B Civil Fine, $580 — April 11, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
patient accident/incident

Gladeview Health Care Center

60 Boston Post Road

Old Saybrook, CT 06475

- Class B Civil Fine, $615 — May 30, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient and/or carry out
patient care plan

St. Joseph'’s Living Center

14 Club Road

Windham, CT 06280

- Class B Civil Fine, $545 — June 5, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out patient care plan and/or patient
accident/incident

Whitney Manor Convalescent Center
2798 Whitney Avenue
Hamden, CT 06518
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- Class B Civil Fine, $580 — June 7, 2006
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
care and services

William and Sally Tandet Center for Continuing Care
146 West Broad Street

Stamford, CT 06902

- Class B Civil Fine, $710 — June 6, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or
carry out patient care plan and/or patient
accident/incident

Beacon Brook Health Center

89 Weid Drive

Naugatuck, CT 06770

- Class B Civil Fine, $545 — June 8, 2006

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition
and/or patient accident/incident

NEGOTIATED SETTLEMENTS

Cambridge Manor
2428 Easton Turnpike
Fairfield, CT 06430

- March 1, 2006 $685

Hilltop Health Center
126 Ford Street
Ansonia, CT 06401

- August 5, 2005 $675

Grove Manor Nursing Home, Inc.
145 Grove Street

Waterbury, CT 06710

- July 7, 2004 $510

Astoria Park

725 Park Avenue
Bridgeport, CT 06604

- February 6, 2006 $790

Regency House of Wallingford
181 East Main Street
Wallingford, CT 06492

- March 8, 2006 $720

Greentree Manor Nursing and Rehabilitatin Center
4 Greentree Drive

Waterford, CT 06385

- April 21, 2006 $510

Haven Health Center of Waterford
171 Rope Ferry Road
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Waterford, CT 06385
- April 18, 2006 $615

Smith House Skilled Nursing Facility
8 Rockrimmon Road

Stamford, CT 06903

- January 17, 2006 $615

West Rock Health Care
34 Level Street

New Haven, CT 06515
- April 19, 2006 $2,500

Environmental Health Enforcement

Indoor Air (Asbestos)

ACTIONS TAKEN

Facility: THE HOLY TRINITY ROMAN CATHOLIC
CHURCH, WALLINGFORD, CT

-Enforcement action: CONSENT ORDER

-$14,000.00 Civil Penalty

-Type of violation: Failure to ensure that response
actions and maintenance activities were designed and
conducted by persons accredited to design and to
conduct response actions in violation of 8§ 19a-333-7(g)
and 19a-333-8(d) of the Regulations of Connecticut
State Agencies. Failure to ensure that short-term
workers who may come in contact with asbestos were
provided with information regarding the location of
asbestos-containing building material (ACBM) and
suspected ACBM assumed to be asbestos-containing
material (ACM), in violation of § 19a-333-2(d). Failure to
ensure that the management planner included all the
required information in the three-year re-inspection in
accordance with 88 19a -333-10(¢e)(4) through 19a-333-
10(e)(13). Failure to maintain and update its
management plan to keep it current with response action
and operation and maintenance activities in violation of
8§ 19a-333-10(d), 19a-333-10(e) and 19a-333-11(b).
Failure to maintain a complete copy of the asbestos
management plan in its administrative office for each
school without cost or restriction in violation of § 19a-333-
10(f)(2). Failure to train new custodial and maintenance
personnel within sixty (60) days of employment in
violation of § 19a-333-9(a)(1). Failure to ensure that
warning labels were posted in routine maintenance
areas adjacent to friable ACBM, in violation of 88 19a-
333-2(e) and 19a-333-12(a). Failure to implement an
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Operations and Maintenance program that would result
in the cleaning of all areas within the school building
where friable ACBM is present, in violation of 8§ 19a-
333-8(a) and 19a-333-8(b). Failure to select and
implement in a timely manner an appropriate response
action sufficient to protect human health and the
environment, in violation of § 19a-333-7(a). Failure to
thoroughly inspect the facility to determine the presence
of asbestos prior to commencement of renovation or
demolition activities in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 61.145 of
the Asbestos NESHAP.

-Date: 4/07/06

Facility: Facility: SOMERS PUBLIC SCHOOLS,
SOMERS, CT

-Enforcement action: NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
-Type of Violation: Failure to comply with various
provisions of the Asbestos-Containing Materials in
Schools regulation (Section 19a-333-1 to Section 19a-
333-13, inclusive, of the Regulations of Connecticut
State Agencies).

-Date: 4/25/06

Facility: LEDYARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS, LEDYARD, CT
-Enforcement action: CONSENT ORDER

-$9,000.00 Civil Penalty

-Type of violation: Failure to ensure that any persons who
performed operations and maintenance activities were
carried out in accordance with the requirements of the
AHERA Regulations and 88 19a-333-1 through 19a-333-
13. Failure to ensure that short-term workers who may
come in contact with asbestos were provided with
information regarding the location of asbestos-containing
building material (ACBM) and suspected ACBM assumed
to be asbestos-containing material (ACM), in violation of
§19a-333-2(d). Failure to ensure that warning labels were
posted in routine maintenance areas immediately adjacent
to any friable and nonfriable ACBM and suspect ACBM
assumed to be ACM in violation of §819a-333-2(e) and
19a-333-12(a). Failure to select and implement in a timely
manner an appropriate response action sufficient to
protect human health and the environment, in violation of
8819a-333-6 and19a-333-7(a). Failure to train new
custodial and maintenance personnel within sixty (60)
days of employment in violation of §19a-333-9(a)(1).
Failure to maintain a copy of the records for each periodic
surveillance conducted in the Asbestos Management Plan
(AMP) in violation of 88§ 19a-333-9(b)(2) and 19a-333-11
(d). Failure to maintain a copy of the (3) three year re-
inspections in the AMP in violation of §19a-333-10(e)(4).
Failure to maintain for each response action taken for
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friable and nonfriable ACBM and friable and nonfriable
suspected ACBM assumed to be ACM, a detailed written
description of the measure or action taken in accordance
with 8819a-333-11(b) and 19a-333-11(h).

ASBESTOS CONTRACTOR

ECON, LLC, ABCT/Lic. #000255/Madison

-Petition No. 2004-1116-053-012

-Memorandum of Decision - April 28, 2006
-Revocation; $30,000 civil penalty; probation until
respondent completes any asbestos

abatement projects respondent is currently performing:
respondent must obtain the

services of a licensed project monitor to oversee the
completion of current asbestos

abatement projects; the monitor must provide weekly
reports to the Department.

Also, respondent can not engage in any asbestos
abatement if monitor is not

available to monitor a project. Respondent's license will
be revoked upon completion

of the last project currently being performed by
respondent

-Type of case: incompetence/negligence

FOOD PROTECTION PROGRAM

Paul D'Orio, License # 000643 (Registered Sanitarian)
And Certificate # 0639 (Certified Food Inspector)
4/5/06 Case Closed by Voluntary Surrender

Type of case: Fraud/Deceit

Susan Byrnes, License # 000589 (Registered
Sanitarian) and Certificate # 0600 (Certified Food
Inspector)

6/20/06 Case Closed by Voluntary Surrender
Type of Case: Fraud/Deceit

REGISTERED SANITARIANS

D'Orio, Paul, R.S./Lic. #000643/East Haddam
-Petition No. 2004-0527-035-004

-Voluntary Surrender - April 5, 2006

-Also agrees not to renew or reinstate food inspector
certification

Byrnes, Susan, R.S./Lic. #000589/Niantic
-Petition No. 2004-1115-035-006
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-Voluntary Surrender - June 20, 2006

SUB-SURFACE SEWAGE INSTALLER

Dawley, Albert, SSI/Lic. #002356/Voluntown

-Petition No. 2004-0309-033-001

-Amended Memorandum of Decision - June 14, 2006
-$10,000 civil penalty; one year suspension; probation
concurrent with suspension and

commencing with second year of probation respondent
must have monitor conduct on

site inspections of ten septic projects; coursework in
sewage component of

phase | of the Enviromental Health Program Course at
Southern CT State University

and the CT On Site Waste Water Recycling Assoc.
installer preparation course;

restriction of practice: during probation, respondent
can't engage in any septic

project if the monitor is unavailable to monitor such
project

-Type of case: work practice violations

WATER SUPPLY ENFORCEMENT

ACTIONS TAKEN

Public Water System: ST. BERNARD HIGH

SCHOOL, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: ST. BERNARD HIGH

SCHOOL, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006
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Public Water System: UNITED WATER CT, INC.-
WOODBURY SYSTEM, WOODBURY, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (8/1/2005-8/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: CRESCENT
MANUFACTURING CO, BURLINGTON, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (9/1/2005-9/30/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: REGIONAL SCHOOL DIST

#13 CONSOLIDATION, DURHAM, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (7/1/2005-7/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: MIDDLEBURY HAMLET,
MIDDLEBURY, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: MIDDLEBURY HAMLET,
MIDDLEBURY, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: ROCKY GLEN MILL,
NEWTOWN, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (6/1/2005-6/30/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006
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Public Water System: ROCKY GLEN MILL,
NEWTOWN, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (8/1/2005-8/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: TILCON CONNECTICUT INC.

- NORTH BRANFORD, NORTH BRANFORD, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (8/1/2005-8/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: TILCON CONNECTICUT INC.

- NORTH BRANFORD, NORTH BRANFORD, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: OLD LYME SHOPPING
CENTER, OLD LYME, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (4/1/2005-6/30/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: 769 STONINGTON ROAD -
MEREFIELD PARK, STONINGTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (1/1/2005-3/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006

Public Water System: UNITED WATER CT, INC.-
WOODBURY SYSTEM, WOODBURY, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (8/1/2005-8/31/2005)

-Date: 4/19/2006
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Public Water System: BIRCH HILLS
CONDOMINIUMS, ASHFORD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005)

-Date: 4/20/2006

Public Water System: BIRCH HILLS
CONDOMINIUMS, ASHFORD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (9/1/2005-9/30/2005)

-Date: 4/20/2006

Public Water System: BERLIN WATER CONTROL
COMMISSION, BERLIN, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/2/2006

Public Water System: GINGERBREAD
SCHOOLHOUSE, BETHEL, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/2/2006

Public Water System: WOODHALL SCHOOL, INC,
BETHLEHEM, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/2/2006

Public Water System: ORCHARD HILL
ASSOCIATION, BLOOMFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/2/2006

Public Water System: BIRMINGHAM UTIL -
ASHFORD PARK DIVISION, ASHFORD, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/2/2006

Public Water System: BERLIN WATER CONTROL
COMMISSION, BERLIN, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/2/2006

Public Water System: ORCHARD HILL
ASSOCIATION, BLOOMFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/2/2006

Public Water System: COOK DRIVE

ASSOCIATION, BOLTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/2/2006

Public Water System: ROLLINGWOOD
CONDOMINIUMS, BROOKFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: GREEN TREE TOYOTA,
BROOKFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006
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Public Water System: BROOKFIELD (E&A, LLC) -
SHOPRITE PLAZA, BROOKFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: TRINITY CHURCH & DAY
CARE, BROOKLYN, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: WOODCREST

ASSOCIATION, INC, BURLINGTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: BETTER VAL-U
SUPERMARKETS, INC., CANTERBURY, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: GREENWAY APARTMENTS-
BUILDING 300, CANTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: GREENWAY APARTMENTS-
BUILDING 302, CANTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006
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Public Water System: CRESTVIEW

CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, CHESHIRE, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: ROLLINGWOOD
CONDOMINIUMS, BROOKFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: LEDGEWOOD

CONDOMINIUM ASSN - BOXWOOD DR,
BROOKEFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: TRINITY CHURCH & DAY
CARE, BROOKLYN, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: ROSELAND RCH, LLC,
BROOKLYN, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006
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Public Water System: FARMINGTON LINE WEST
CONDOMINIUMS, BURLINGTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: GREENWAY APARTMENTS-
BUILDING 300, CANTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: GREENWAY APARTMENTS-
BUILDING 300, CANTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: GREENWAY APARTMENTS-
BUILDING 302, CANTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: GREENWAY APARTMENTS-
BUILDING 302, CANTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/3/2006

Public Water System: CEDAR GROVE MOBILE
HOME PARK, CLINTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006
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Public Water System: CAMP JEWELL-SUNRISE,
COLEBROOK, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST
CONGREGATIONAL, EAST HADDAM, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: FAIRVIEW COUNTRY CLUB,
GREENWICH, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: OUR LADY OF GRACE
MONASTERY, GUILFORD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: VILLAGE HILL

APARTMENTS, LEBANON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: MOUNTVIEW

APARTMENTS, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006
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Public Water System: MOUNTVIEW

APARTMENTS, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: 980 RUBBER AVENUE EXT.,
NAUGATUCK, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: 980 RUBBER AVENUE EXT.,
NAUGATUCK, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: 980 RUBBER AVENUE EXT.,
NAUGATUCK, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: BRIERE COMMUNITY
SUPPLY, THOMPSON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: CEDAR GROVE MOBILE
HOME PARK, CLINTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006
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Public Water System: CAMP JEWELL-SENIOR,
COLEBROOK, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: CAMP JEWELL-SENIOR,
COLEBROOK, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: PRINCE OF PEACE
LUTHERAN CHURCH, COVENTRY, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST
CONGREGATIONAL, EAST HADDAM, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: FAIRVIEW COUNTRY CLUB,
GREENWICH, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: KENT SCHOOL DAY CARE,
KENT, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006
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Public Water System: VILLAGE HILL

APARTMENTS, LEBANON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: LYMAN ORCHARD

COUNTRY FARMS COMPLEX, MIDDLEFIELD, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: OAKRIDGE GARDENS, LLC,
MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: MOUNTVIEW

APARTMENTS, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: MOUNTVIEW

APARTMENTS, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: 980 RUBBER AVENUE EXT.,
NAUGATUCK, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006
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Public Water System: BRIERE COMMUNITY
SUPPLY, THOMPSON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/11/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (1/1/2005-3/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (4/1/2005-4/30/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (5/1/2005-5/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006
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Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - socs -
phase ii (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - socs -
phase v (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: NEW LONDON DEPT. OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES, NEW LONDON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: POMFRET COMMUNITY
SCHOOL, POMFRET, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: POMFRET COMMUNITY
SCHOOL, POMFRET, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: RURAL WATER CO, INC-
CRAIGMOOR, RIDGEFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006
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Public Water System: RIDGEBURY
CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, RIDGEFIELD, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: SHARON WATER & SEWER
COMM, SHARON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: CORNWALL WATER
COMPANY, CORNWALL, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (1/1/2005-3/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (4/1/2005-4/30/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME,
MADISON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (5/1/2005-5/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006
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Public Water System: NEW LONDON DEPT. OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES, NEW LONDON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: POMFRET COMMUNITY
SCHOOL, POMFRET, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: RURAL WATER CO, INC-
CRAIGMOOR, RIDGEFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: SHARON WATER & SEWER
COMM, SHARON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 5/12/2006

Public Water System: TRI-TOWN PLAZA,
COLCHESTER, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: KNOB HILL

CONDOMINIUMS, WELL #5, COLCHESTER, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006
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Public Water System: KNOB HILL

CONDOMINIUMS, WELL #5, COLCHESTER, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: CANDLEWOOD PARK INC,
DANBURY, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: RIDGEWOOD HILLS
ASSOCIATION, SYSTEM #1, DEEP RIVER, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: RIDGEWOOD HILLS
ASSOCIATION, SYSTEM #2, DEEP RIVER, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: RIDGEWOOD HILLS
ASSOCIATION, SYSTEM #3, DEEP RIVER, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: RIDGEWOOD HILLS
ASSOCIATION, SYSTEM #4, DEEP RIVER, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006
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Public Water System: LAKE GROVE AT DURHAM,
DURHAM, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: MAPLE RIDGE FARMS
WATER ASSN, INC, FARMINGTON, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (12/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: 1 SALMON BROOK STREET,
GRANBY, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: 1 SALMON BROOK STREET,
GRANBY, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: HARTLAND ELEM SCH &
TOWN BLDGS, HARTLAND, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006
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Public Water System: JENSENS, INC.

BEECHWOOD RESIDENTIAL, KILLINGWORTH,

CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: PRIDES CORNER FARMS,

INC. - FARMHOUSE, LEBANON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: THE SCOTTS-HYPONEX
COMPANY-BAGGING PLANT, LEBANON, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: LEBANON PINES, SYSTEM

#2, LEBANON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: KIDS CLUB CHILD CARE &
NURSERY SCHOOL, MARLBOROUGH, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006
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Public Water System: THE ROGERS
MANUFACTURING COMPANY, MIDDLEFIELD, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: GOODSPEED OPERA

HOUSE, EAST HADDAM, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: WESTSIDE MANOR, EAST
HAMPTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - chloride
(10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: SCHOOL HILL

ASSOCIATION, INC., EAST WINDSOR, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate
(10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: YOUNG HORIZONS
DAYCARE, HADDAM, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: GARDEN LANE
APARTMENTS, HARWINTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006
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Public Water System: THE MARVELWOOD

SCHOOL, KENT, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: MIDDLEFIELD HOUSING
AUTHORITY, MIDDLEFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: ALTA TERRACE
ASSOCIATION, POMFRET, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 6/12/2006

Public Water System: ENVIRONMENTAL
COMPLIANCE SERVICES, INC., HADDAM, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: ENVIRONMENTAL
COMPLIANCE SERVICES, INC., HADDAM, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: LEBANON PINES, SYSTEM

#1, LEBANON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006
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Public Water System: STONY BROOK MOBILE

HOME PARK, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2006-3/31/2006)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: STONY BROOK MOBILE
HOME PARK, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: STONY BROOK MOBILE
HOME PARK, MONTVILLE, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2006-3/31/2006)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: NORTHEAST UTILITIES

CL&P, NEWTOWN, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: CHRIST EPISCOPAL

CHURCH, OXFORD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: MSP, LLC - 32 PORTLAND
AVE, REDDING, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: RIDGEFIELD HIGH AND
MIDDLE SCHOOL, RIDGEFIELD, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: 769 STONINGTON ROAD -
MEREFIELD PARK, STONINGTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and
nitrite (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: WALDEN APARTMENTS,
WILLINGTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: WALDEN APARTMENTS,
WILLINGTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical
parameters (11/1/2005-11/30/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: TYRRELL SCHOOL,
WOLCOTT, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - inorganic
chemicals (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: TYRRELL SCHOOL,
WOLCOTT, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic
chemicals (1/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006
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Public Water System: ENVIRONMENTAL
COMPLIANCE SERVICES, INC., HADDAM, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: ENVIRONMENTAL
COMPLIANCE SERVICES, INC., HADDAM, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: NEW FAIRFIELD
HIGH/MIDDLE SCHOOL, NEW FAIRFIELD, CT
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: UNITED CONGREGATIONAL
CHURCH, NORWALK, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting -
polychlorinated biphenyls (pcb) (10/1/2005-12/31/2005)
-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: OLD LYME SHOPPING
CENTER, OLD LYME, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006

Public Water System: COBBS MILL INN, WESTON,
CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and
copper (1/1/2003-12/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006
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Public Water System: WALDEN APARTMENTS,
WILLINGTON, CT

-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH
PENALTY

-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total
coliform (10/1/2005-10/31/2005)

-Date: 6/26/2006



